
CAPE	ELIZABETH	SCHOOL	DEPARTMENT	

ATHLETIC	ACTIVITY	POSITIONS  

Form rev 08.2014 

 
DATE:	 01/05/2016	

TO:	 Cape	Elizabeth	School	Board	

FROM:	 Scott	Labbe	

RE:	
Personnel	Recommendation(s)	for	Athletic	Activity	Position(s)	–	2016/17	
Middle	School	-	WINTER	

 
 

Name	 Activity	
Total	

Stipend	

10	or	
more	yrs.	
coaching	
in	Cape	
(N/Y)	

Funding	
(ie,	School/	
Booster,	etc)	

New	
Position?	

(N/Y)	

New	
hire?	
(N/Y)*	

*If	yes,	provide	a	brief	description	of	
qualifications	below	or	on	a	separate	
sheet.	

Chris	Drake	 Swimming 1554.82 N school N  	

Joe	Doane	 Indoor Track 2111.48 Y school N   

Chris	Drake	 Nordic Ski 1612.40 N school N  

Chris works as an ed tech at the 
Middle School and coaches the 
tennis, swimming, and boys’ 
lacrosse teams. 

Cheryl	Joys		 Indoor Track 1919.53 N school N   

Denise	Ordonez		 Indoor Track	Asst. 1012.28 N school N   

Andrew	Wood	 Basketball, Boys Exp 1919.53 N school N  

Andrew coaches the 7th grade girls' 
basketball and soccer teams, in 
addition to being the varsity baseball 
coach.  

	       	

	       	
 


